

Parks & Recreations Meeting

Next Meeting: April 9th

March 12, 2014

Call to order: 7:01pm

Pledge

Member	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec
Patricia Adams	P	P	P									
Lynn Boyle	A	A	A									
Dorie Bryan	A	A	A									
Bob Heffner	P	A	P									
Tina Heffner	P	A	P									
Kwan Hui	P	P	A									
Jeanne Leighton	A	A	P									
Sherri McIlvaine	P	A	P									
Cody Miller	P	A	P									
Donna Park	P	P	P									
Jeanette Remsen	P	A	P									
Linda Teefy	P	P	A									
Brent Salvadori	P	P	P									
Irene Stiles	P	A	P									
Rose Wohlfarth	A	P	A									
Council												
Walt Bryson	A	P	P									
Director												
Jim Bonder	A	A	P									

Approval of minutes by Bob, seconded by Tina

Public Portion: Amanda D. Girl Scout Troop Leader

Jr. Girl Scouts are working on their Bronze Award. They attended a Council Meeting to inquire about a dog park. The troop started a petition and is working with 5th grade teachers to present the idea of a dog park. Walt said a site needs to be found first and the township engineer would need to check the site. Walt did mention that there is funding available for it. The troop would also like to go to local businesses to see about getting pledges for the project. Bob said P&R needs to vote the ok and then would just give direction. Bob wants to know what the troop has to do to achieve the Bronze Award. They just need to come up with a community action project but they can stay with this project to reach their Silver Award. Bob motioned to support, seconded by Cody, all in favor, none opposed.

Old Business: None

New Business:

Easter Egg Hunt – Candy and eggs are ordered, stuffing of eggs 4/9 @ 630pm. Lawn signs will go out next week. Sherri is taking care of the flyers. Prizes are already ordered. We need a bunny. Commission to meet day of at 9am. Need water for volunteers.

May 17th Historical Society is having a British Car Show / Flea Market and Tea Garden from 9am-2pm.

Jim's Report:

Cheers 9 piece band booked for Music Festival. 96.5 will be on site for a price which Jim thinks is a good idea. Motion by Bob to approve funding for 96.5 to be on site, seconded by Cody, all in favor, none opposed. Rotary wants to set up a second stage but Jim told them we cannot man it. They will come back with a second plan. Home Run Derby – to attract more kids. Basketball will also be doing a contest. There is a huge food vendor who wants to participate but is it too big? Commission thinks no this year and stay loyal to the current vendors. 34 vendors paid, 51 spaces, 9 info, 15 vendors, 10 food – 200 second notice letters mailed.

Motion to close by Bob, seconded by Sherri

Adjournment: 8:05pm